Ordinance Committee

November 19, 2020 Johnsburg Village Hall Approved

In attendance: Chairman Frost, Committee Members Bierman, Bravieri, Gebis, Kujawa, Massa, Markunas

Meeting called to order at 6:00pm

Meeting called to order at 6:00pm			
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS	
Minutes	Committee Member Kujawa moved to approve October 15, 2020 minutes. Committee Member Bravieri seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.	Approval of Minutes from October 15 th as written for Ordinance Committee	
From the Floor	Eleri Jane via phone regarding Better Then Burning and alternative regarding Burning Ordinance. Michelle Grant regarding Trailer parking and limitations.		
Chairman Report	No Chairman Report		
Old Business	Chapter 15 – 15.15 Operation of Non-Highway Vehicles / Chapter 8 – 8.03 Use of Park Areas (D) Motorized Vehicles. Chairman Frost discussed the operation and speed limit for motorized vehicles (non-highway permitted vehicles) be allowed on village parks and paths. Committee discussed potential hazards of associated speeds, potential safety concerns and impact to tuff/grounds between UTVs and Golf Carts (Non-Highway permitted vehicles). Further discussion on how to enforce a speed limit if one was implemented, what evidence could be brought forward and who would enforce. Chairman Frost recommended a discussion with CAC – Parks & Facility to see if budget would allow dedicated paths in all parks and limit Non-Highway vehicle strictly to said paths.	Chairman Frost and the committee-voted to not pursue forwarding a recommendation to the Village Board regarding Non-Highway Vehicles in the Village Parks. 1st Motion from member Gebis, 2nd Motion from member Massa. Majority Committee Members present voted aye, one (1) Nay with recommendation to pursue a discussion with CAC-Parks for dedicated paths. Motion carried.	
	Chapter 12 Nuisances Committee members reviewed the new verbiage that was put in on section 12.06 Parking Motor homes and Mobile homes. Member Gebis	Mr. & Mrs. Grant were present regarding Trailer parking and limitations.	
	expressed concerns limiting trailers, motorhomes, automobiles to a specific number of 4 is not fair across the board to the community as addressed concerns regarding number of children of age and family size. He	Chairman Frost and the committee-voted to strike "automobiles" from said Ordinance options provided from staff. Motion carried.	
	reemphasized that this should be a restriction implemented via HOAs. Members Massa and Bravieri expressed the concerns that a set number should be outlined in the ordinance due to appearance as a whole, lack of HOAs still	Chairman Frost and the committee-voted to strike "options provided from Staff on b & c"; however, should be	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
	active. Discussion among members continued to entertain the numbers of trailers, boats, RVs, etcbut to allow multiple of the same kind verse current Ordinance wording.	noted said comments are already implemented in said Chapter 12.06 (Nov 2019) and staff wasn't present due to conflict in meetings. Committee tabled discussions and will get a new discussion at next month's meeting regarding limiting parking per ordinance.
	Chapter 20 Burning of Landscape The board discussed and provided public a reading of potential implemented survey to the residents. Chairman Frost and committee was in favor of implementing said question from Eleri Jane.	Eleri Jane via phone regarding Better Then Burning and alternative regarding Burning Ordinance and status of Survey to the Village.
New Business	Chapter 14 Animal Control	Committee tabled discussions and will get a new discussion at next month's meeting
Adjournment	Committee Member Kujawa moved to adjourn the meeting. Committee Member Bravieri seconded. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried at 6:54pm	